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Memorandum
TO: TSC Faculty
FROM: Scott Hanback, Superintendent
DATE: September 5, 2019
RE: Future Administrator Seminar

The Board of School Trustees has adopted the following:

“Identify potential administrators among the TSC faculty and provide them with appropriate training and
leadership opportunities. This will include a portfolio of activity choices for internship experiences, joint
ventures with other school corporations, and opportunities for community based leadership training.”

Since 1998, 211 TSC teachers have attended some or all of a series of four evening seminars in support of this activity.
Subsequently, 81 of those participants have been assigned as administrators in TSC or other school districts.

During the 2019-2020 school year, TSC will host four evening seminars entitled the Future Administrator Seminar.

Tuesday, October 15, 2019 4:00pm-6:00pm
Seminar Introduction, Graduate School Programs, Leadership

Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:00pm-6:00pm
Certification, Application, Selection, and Compensation

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:00pm-6:00pm
Policy & Governance-Corporation Administrator Panel Discussion

Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:00pm-6:00pm
Tips from the Experienced-Principal Panel Discussion
Professional Growth Points are available.

If you have any questions and/or wish to participate, contact Pamela Flora pflora@tsc.k12.in.us before Friday, October
4,2019.
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